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From: Stolzenberg Eric <  
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Jeschelnik Kristyn <
Subject: RE: SM-3 Forensics Report
 
Invoice has 1.5 inch Grade 3 stud chain and anchor swivel.
 
Per Anchor Marine: Grade 3 1.5 inch anchor chain – 183,500 pound proof test, 262,000 break test. (note open link bouy chain is
weaker – 131,000 lb break test)
Per Anchor Marine: Grade 3 swivel has 102,000 pound proof test and 143,400 pound break test.
 
*Section_2_Chains.pdf (anchormarinehouston.com)
*AMIS-012-Swivel-7878A.pdf (anchormarinehouston.com)





 

From: Jeschelnik Kristyn <  
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:08 AM
To: Stolzenberg Eric <
Subject: RE: SM-3 Forensics Report
 
Asking Jon if we have a good picture, but here’s the invoice for the equipment.
 

From: Stolzenberg Eric <  
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:00 AM
To: Jeschelnik Kristyn <
Subject: RE: SM-3 Forensics Report
 
CHAIN G 30 SC 1.00 1" MOORING CHAIN (BY/FOOT) (hamiltonmarine.com)
 
Genovese General Purpose/Anchor Chain - G30 - Titan® Marine Products (titanmarineproducts.com)
 
Grade 30 chain about 19,000 lb safe working load limit. And another says about a 21,000 lb working strength… but this assumes a
grade 30 (low-greade) chain.
There are many grades…
 
And then we have the shackle… do we have a picture of it with a number we can look up on the internet?
 

From: Jeschelnik Kristyn <  
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 9:42 AM
To: Stolzenberg Eric <
Subject: SM-3 Forensics Report
 
Attached are the Simon Forensics report on the buoy failure and Don’s analysis of the forensics report.




